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Dear Jﬂ,ﬂl,

The succesmes and duration (3 weeks) ofmy recent trip have kept me busy since
I got home, trylug to complete notee-maldng, catehing up on the more important mail, etec.
Tws I haven't had time to write and tell you how gratified those to whom you sent copies
of your book weve. Except Carr, who I d&id not see, Penn will give it ¢o him.

Mary's syes molstened with pleasure, and Penn didn't even call me a OIA agent
to my face, so you can gee they were happy, because you thought of them and becsuse of
the k ind inscriptions.

They and tiw others who then gnd slnce have inguired about your heslth are almo
glad to lmow that the proepect is you 11 whip the hospital staph, about which nobody seemed
to have knowne. And I hope that Jaaper has responded as you thought liicely.

. On this trip X was able to develop a few new sources and to get new information
already ohecked out from & few old ones, Seme of it was surprising to me. For example,
Shaw's people are serious about thoir eivil swit, I had thought it a kind of threat in
connectlon with the perjury charge. They wera probably considering this all elong. Yo
that end they have apparently held besk some of what they had developed. I world like
40 think that prior to any hearing in that sotion I will be able to know wore of this
and to bo able 40 consider some of it in con.ection with other things 1 know or have
in ny files.

I have asiked You lvon for as nomplete & rundown on “ou Duvis as he can give me.
Bugy a8 he sscms atill to be, I doubt he'll take time for ii, but I think it serves every
interest for him to find the time, for I lmow that the Depariment of Justice hap had a
speciel kind af interest in him and they appear to have s greater one in you! (I haven't
soen the btext of the indictment, but the stery in the States-Xtam of the fourth tends %o
fortify the beliefs I have mpressed eariier.) I know how busy you are and that you will
not take the time to write a letimr, but I hope you can find the time to borrow one of
Lyon's cassette recorders and talk into it whatever you may kuov of Davis, other than that
he supported you in the pest, so that 1 uay prepave as much as is possible, based upon
what & have been told in confidence, Do you, for example, lknow if he has had connections
with Leander Feres, fund-raising for Wallace, the sale of untracable rifles to other
edtrenista-racistes, eto. Dld you over check out the reports of his disappearsnce at the
time of the King sssasmination (I wad then in Hew Orleans and heard thess reports)?

" In conuestion with your yeseareh into the war, you may be interested in Yoe
oulden's Thuth Is the Firet Casualty, reosnily available at the $1.,00 remainder price,
if you do not aiready have it. 1 have not yet meen Vinou's speech, which I've heard
described ss brilliant by several. However, based on ny very sarly work on this, which
I deseribed to you on our first meviings in early 1467, 1 remain convineed that calling
the CIA good guys in this ia an over-simplification. I 4o hope that before you write you
will give this further thought. We arc together so little there is never a real chance
for & full exchange of thoughts. Thalr higher sophistioation, greater guile, unrecognized
flexibility may give a contrary appearance, but their basic objectives are unchanged.

bet us hope the coming year im a better one for all of us.
Sincerely,

Haxold Weisberg



